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Oliver Hoban

From: Environmental Health
Sent: 11 December 2025 12:17
To: Development Control
Cc: Sarah Papaleo
Subject: 4/25/2399/0F1 - CLEATOR CRICKET CLUB, CHURH STREET, CLEATOR

Proposed single storey detached ladies changing rooms 
 
Thank you for the above planning consultation. 
 
Based on the information provided, there are no objections to this proposed development from 
Environmental Health. 
The site is remote enough from residential dwellings that amenity should not be unduly affected 
during any construction works or its subsequent use, though the planners may wish to impose a 
condition regarding construction working hours nonetheless.  
The developer should ensure that the existing septic tank is of sufficient capacity and good 
working condition to deal with increased discharge of foul effluent from the two structures that 
would be present on the site, and that the septic tank complies with the General Binding Rules, 
see –  
General binding rules: small sewage discharge to the ground - GOV.UK 
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